
® UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

Page 11 

DIVISfON DOf\11CILE . ACTfVffY DATE START TIME; END TIME; 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/13/2022 09:00 09:15 
SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN ACTIVITY TYPE 

l(b)(li)' (b)(7)(C) Miscellaneous - Other 

REPORT TITLE 

Acquisition of Evidence (4) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about December 13, 2022, Postal Inspector- took custody of 5 first-class 
mail arcels., and 2 ex ress mail envelopes with a return name and address of -

and addressed to various locations around the country. 
Parcels were mailed on December 12, 2022 at 2:21 pm from the Lefleur Post Office. These 

Employee(s) informed 
Postal Inspector that the parcels contained prescription medication used to induce 
abortions. The parcels were intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further 
investigation. 

2. On the same date and time Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. 
2. 

3. 5 first-class mail parcels and 2 express mail envelopes assigned USPIS evidence property 
number 

SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

(bj{6): (b)(7)(C) 

REVIEWING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

(b1(6); (b)(7)(C) 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 

I 

I 

All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

II I 

SIGNATURE DATE SUBMITTED 
r b)(6): {b)(7)(C) 

I 12/16/2022 

SIGNATURE DATE REVIEW ED 

l(b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ I 12/16/2022 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

This report is t ile property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributfon, or oopyifJg of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfan of the 

U.S. Poswl Inspection Service. 



® UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

Page 11 

DIVISfON DOf111CILE ACTIVITY DATE START TIME; END TIME; 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/9/2022 09:00 09:15 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

Acquisition of Evidence (3) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about December 9, 2022, Postal Inspector- took custody of 5 first-class mail 
arcels each wra ed in a ink envelope with a return name and address of 

and addressed to various locations around the country. Parcels 
,2022 at 4:49 m from the Lefleur Post Office. These parcels 

Employee(s) informed Postal 
nspec or a e parce s con ame prescnp 10n medication used to induce 

abortions. The parcels were intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further 
investigation. 

2. 

with the previously described packages and pays to ship them. 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property numbe 
2. 

3. 5 first-class mail parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 

SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

[ b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I 
REVIEWING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

l(b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 

I 

All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

- ., R P Ct 

SIGNATURE 
L'(6 ); (b)(7)(Cj 

I 
DATE SUBMITTED 

12/13/2022 
SIGNATURE DATE REVIEWED 

l(b)(6): {b)(7 )(C) I 12/13/2022 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

This report is tile property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. disseminatfon, 
distribution, or oopyifJg o'f fhis report or its contents is prohibifed without express permission of the 

U.S. Poswl Inspection Service. 



® 
CASE NUMBER [ PROGRAM 

REPORT TITLE 

UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISfON DOf\11CILE . ACTIVffY DATE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/8/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

Acquisition of Evidence (2) 

DETAILS 

Page 11 

START TIME; END TIME; 

09:00 09:15 

1. On or about December 8, 2022, Postal Inspector- took custody of 13 first-class 
mail arcels, each wra ed in a pink envelope with a return name and address of

nd addressed to various locations around the co~ 
Parcels were mailed on December 7,2022 at 04:10 pm from the Lefleur Post Office. These 

mployee(s) informed 
Postal Inspector hat the parcels contained prescription medication used to induce 
abortions. The parcels were intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further 
investigation. 

2. On the same date and time Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 
2. 

3. 13 first-class parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

12/13/2022 
DATE REVIEWED 

12/13/2022 

This report is the property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributlon0 or oopyi(}g of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Post;;JJ Inspection Service. 



® 
CASE NUMBER [ PROGRAM 

SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

REPORT TITLE 

UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISfON DOf\11CILE _ ACTIVffY DATE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/7/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

Acquisition of Evidence (1 ) 

DETAILS 

Page 11 

START TIME; END TIME; 

09:00 09:15 

1. On or about December 7, 2022, Postal lnspecto~ took custody of 12 first-class 
mail parcels, each wrapped in a pink envelope with a return name and address of

Parcels were mail 
Distribution Center 

and addressed to various locations around the country. 

- Employee s in orme os a nspec or 
prescription medication used to induce abortions. e parcels were intercepted at the 
Jackson Plant and Distribution Center and detained for further investigation. 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 
2. 11 first-class mail parcels assigned USPIS evidence property numbe 
3. 1 parcel from December 5,2022 assigned USPIS evidence property number 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

~ I 1 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

12/13/2022 
DATE REVl~WED 

12/13/2022 

This report is the property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributfon, or oopyirJg of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Poswl Inspection Service. 
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/.:h1,il'11111 ,Kll\\.!A ...c1nllul l'- llll''tlllg till ~lllll dllTlpUl\.!I l'lc.1 ~ l;(llll,li.:l ~lllll IS\ ur, ,rt t,, ' I I 

rn,t ,11 kd 

II I I I I II II Ill I II II Ill II I IIIII II 
Barcode: 

Case Number : 

Aqul red Date: 12/8/2022 

Recovered By: 

Recovered From: 

USP!~ 

Recovered Address: 

Responsible Party: USPI 

Description: 1 Blister pack contatnIng Spills ( 1 m1fcpnstone 200 
mg) 4 m1soprostol (200mg). Also known as RU-486 

Recovered: (Print 
Name/ Signature/ Oat 

http::,://homc.u:.pis.gov/C\I.Pl-t\P \\'cbrorms'Barcodc Prin171.:- I rciml 0c:al.a(;px?q::.C.1sdD ... 3 20 202.1 



AO 93 Rev. 12/09 Search and Seizure Warrant (Pn e2) 

RETUR 

Case No.: Date and time warrant executed Copy of wanant and inventory left with 

\ 1:.\S 
Inventory made in the presence of: 

111,cntur) of the property and name of any person(s) seized: 

CERTIFICATIO 

I declare under penalty of perjury that this inventory is correct and was returned along with the original warrant 
to the designated judge. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date and Time issued: 

= ...,cuung 0111ccr s signature 

r b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Primed name and lltle 
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® 
CASE NUMBER [ PROGRAM 

-3833864-PMN 

UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISfON DOf\11CILE . ACTIVffY DATE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/8/2022 

Page 11 

START TIME; END TIME: 

12:15 12:45 
SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN_---+ ______________ A_ C_T_IV_ITY_ T_YP_E _____________ ---t 

REPORT TITLE 

Parcel Warrant 

DETAILS 

Search & Seizure Activity 

1. On December 8 2022, at approximately 12:15 p.m., Postal lnspector~ nd Postal 
lnspector~ xecuted a federal search and seizure warrant (3:22mj218 LGI~ 
States Postal Service ("USPS") First-class Mail parcel bearing tracking number

the "SUBJECT PARCEL" , listin the deliver address information as 

On the same date, after the opening of the SUBJECT PARCEL, a single blist~r pack 
containing 5 pills was recovered . One 200mg mifepristone pill and four 200mg misoprostol 
pills. The pills are stamped "INTAS PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. 

REFERENCE 

1, Federal Search and Seizure Warrant (3:22mj218 LGI) 
2. 1 blister pack of pills from December 8, 2022 assigned USPIS evidence property number 
3. Pictures of pills seized 

SUBMITTING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

(b)(6): (bl(7)(C) 

I 
REVIEWING EMPLOYEE I WRN 

b)(6); (b)(7)(CJ 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 

I 

All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

,, ' I I f 

SIGNATURE b)(6): (b)(7)(C) DATE SUBMITTED 

2/14/2022 

SIGNATURE DATE REVIE::WED 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I 2/14/2022 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

This report is the property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributlon0 or oopyi(}g of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Postal lr,spec/ion Service. 



AO 106 IRev 06/09! Application for a Search Warrant 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI 

Southern DISTRICT O F Mississippi 

ln the Maner of the Search of 
(Rmf/1•t1-,mlH! tht prt,p,1t\dl) ht 1<u1tl1nl 
,,r lilem,fo tht• p,r,m, h.~ ,,,nut uncl uJUrtuJ 

) 
) 

) CASc NUMBER: 

) 
) 

BY 

APPLICATION FOR A SEARCH WARRANT 

FIL ED 

DEC -8 2022 
ON 

DEPUTY 

I, ti federal law cnfol'cement o!fo.:cr or an attorney for the government, request a search wal'l'anl .ind state 
under penalty of perjury thot I have reason to believe that there is 110w concealed on the following person or 
property located in the Southern District of Mississippi llden1ily the person or doscribo the p,ope11y 10 llo umchod ond glvo IIS 
locnhonl: 

The person or property In b<.: SCH rched, described above, is believed to conceal (ldomlfy 1h8 parson or dmrlbu the 
propony lo bu sol,od): 

Illegal controlled substances in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 and 843. See 
Attachment "A" - more fully described. 

facts: 

The basis for the search under Fed R. Crim. P.4 I (c) is (check one or mo,·c): 

l8J evidence of a crime; 

~ contraband, fruits of crime, or· other items illegally possessed; 

1:8] property designed for use, intcnd<.:d for use, or used in committing II crime~ 

D n person to be arrested or a person who is ltnlawfully restrained. 

The search is related lo a violation ol' 2 1 U.S.C. 841 ~111tl 843 __ . and the applicat ion is based on these 

!X] Continued on the uttached sheet. 
D Delayed notice or __ days (give exact cncling date if more than 30 days: ___ ~ is requested 

under 18 USC JI 03a, the basis of which is set fo11h on the at1ached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my 

Date: December 8, 2022 

Ci1y and State: Jackson, Mississippi 



TO: 

AO 93 (Rev. 12/09) Search and Sefzure Wa rran t 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for 1he 

Southern DlSTRlCT OF Mississippi 

In lhe Matter of the Search of 
(/Jn•Jly,l,scrtbc th< proprrl> to b• s,orcheJ 
11r ulenl,fy the pcr.wn b;, name- om/ mldrc.u) 

SEARCH A 

Any authorized law enforcement officer 

) 

) 
) CASE NUMBER: 

} 
) 
) 

D SEIZURE WARRANT 

The person or property to be searched, described above, is believed to conceal (Identify 1he person o, describe the 
property to be seized}: 

Illegal controlled substances in violation of Tit le 21, United States Code, Section 841 and 843. 

I find that the affidavit(s), or any recorded testimony, establish probable cause to search and seize the person or 
property. 

cc 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant on or before /4)/;?/ ;?0 ;)--/ 
_ / ~-/..,no~t-to- el+c~ee~d- 1_4_d_ay_s_l _________ __ _ 

l.!:::rfn the daytime 6:00 a.m. to 10 p.rn. D at any time in the day or night as I find reasonable cause has been 
established 

Unless delayed notice is authorized below, you must give a copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property 
taken to the person from whom, or from whose premises, the property was taken, or leave the copy and receipt at the 
place where the property was taken. 

The officer executing this warrant, or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an 
inventory as required by law and promptly return this warrant and inventory to United States Magistrate Judge 

(name> 

D I find that immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.S.C. 2705 (except for delay 
of trial ), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose property, will be 

searched or seized (check the appropriate box} D for days (not 10 e•ceed 30} 

D until , the facts justifying, the later s 

Date and Time issued: /;J-/ tj:J-O d ?- c:) J /; 3,.--bn() 
r I 

City and State: Jackson, Mississippi 



AO 93 ( Rev. 12/09) Search and Seizure Warran I (Page2) 

RETURN 

Case ~o.: Date and time warrant executed Copy of warrant and inventory left with 

Inventory made in the presence of: 

Inventory or the propeny and name of any person(s) seized: 

CERTIFICATION 

I declare under penalty of perjury that this inventory is correct and was returned along with the original warrant 
to the designated judge. 

Date and Time issued: 

Executing officer' s signature 

Printed name and title 



I, 

ATTACHMENT "A" - AFFIDAVIT 
SOUTHERN DIS TRI T OF MISSISSIPPI 

FI LED 

being duly sworn, states as follows: DEC -8 2022 

BY 

1. I am a United States Postal Inspector assigned to the US Postal Inspection Service Jackson, 

MS, field office. I have over 13 years of experience as a law enforcement officer. During 

the past 22 months I have worked for the US Postal Inspection Service conducting 

numerous criminal investigations involving narcotics trafficking through the United States 

Mail. 

2. On or about December 5, 2022, Postal Inspectors from the U.S. Postal Inspection Service 

Office in Jackson, MS identified a suspicious USPS package 

3. Inspectors examined the package thoroughly and discovered indicators that are typical of 

na rcotics packages sent through the mail. The sender's name - and the recipient's 

name are not associated with the addresses on the label according to USPS 

databases. The sender's post office box I MS has been closed since Sept 

11, 2022 and was not registered to anyone named- • In addition, 11 other packages 

bearing the same packaging, size, weight, handwriting, and sender were mailed at the 

same time to different recip ients across the country. The mass nationwide mailings of this 

kind are typical of illicit drug sales through the internet. 

4. Richland Police Detective Lieutenan- inspecteid the package with his certified 

narcotic K-9 "RIP." During a multi-parcel K-9 inspection, "RIP" "alerted" on the mail 

package previously described. Detective Lieutenant •- observed the "alert" when 

sitting. 



5. Based on the previous described facts, I believe the USPS package 

ontains a controlled and/or dangerous substance, which is in 

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 843(b) and 841(a) (1). 

6. The mail package is presently in the custody of the U.S. Postal Inspection Service Office 

located at 401 East South Sireet, Suite 305, Jackson, MS 39201. I am requesting authority 

for agents to open the parcel and search and seize any controlled substances within. 

Postal Inspector 

. . . . day of December 2022. at Jackson. Mississippi. 

United States Magistrate Judge 
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® 

REPORT TITLE 

Interview of 

DETAILS 

1. 

REFERENCE 

1. 
2. 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 

UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISION D0J\11CILE . ACTIVffY DA TE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/15/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Interview 

t t 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

Page I 1 

START TIME: END TIME: 

1:00 pm 1:15 pm 

DATE SUBMITTED 

12/16/2022 

DA1i:: REVIEWED 

12/16/2022 

All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

This report is tl1e property of the U.S. Postal fnspeclion Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributlon0 or copying of /his report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Posw/ Inspection Service. 



® UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

Page 11 

DIVISION D0f\11CILE . ACTIVffY DATE START TIME; END TIME: 

Houston Jackson, MS 1/6/2023 07:00am 08:00am 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

REPORT TITLE 

Acquisition of Evidence (8) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about January 6, 2023, Postal Inspector 
each with a return name and address of" nd 
addressed to various locations around the country. Parcels were mailed on January 51 
2023, at a roximatel 3:24 m from the Lefleur Post Office. These parcels were obtained 

Employee(s) informed Postal Inspector 
that the parcels contained prescription medication used to induce abortions. The 

parcels were intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further investigation. 

2. On the same date Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 
2. 

3. 7 first class mail parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

1/6/2023 

DATE REVIE::WED 

1/6/2023 

This report is the property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributlon0 or oopyi(}g of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Postal Inspection Service. 



~ 
\al 

UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

Page I 1 

DIVISION DOMICILE ACTIVITY DATE START TIME: END TIME: 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/20/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

REPORT TITLE 

Acquisition of Evidence (7) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about December 20, 2022, Postal Inspector 
parcels, each with a return name and address of ' 
and addressed to various locations around the country. arce s 
19, 2022, at approximately 2:35 pm from the Lefleur Post Office. 

Employee(s) informed Postal 
Inspector hat the parcels contained prescription medication used to induce 
abortions. The parcels were intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further 
investigation. In addition, Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. 
2. 

3. 3 priority mail parcels assigned U Pl evidence property nu 
4. 2 PS Form 3533 assigned USPIS evidence property number 

Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All prev ious versions of this form are obsolete 

w n orcement ensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

1/3/2023 

DAT!: REVIEWED 

1/3/2023 

This report is the property ol the U.S. Postal Inspection Service. Possession, dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permission of t/Je 

U.S. Postal Inspection SeNice. 



® UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISfON DOf\1ICILE _ ACTIVffY DATE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/16/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

Acquisition of Evidence (6) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about December 16, 2022, Postal Inspector 
parcels, each with a return name and address of 
and addressed to various locations around the co 

· 4 ur Post Office. 

Page 11 

START TIME; END TIME: 

10:00 10:30am 

Employee(s) in orrne os a nspec or a 
edication used to induce abortions. The parce s were 

intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further investigation. 

2. On the same date and time Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 
2. 

3. 8 priority mail parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 

IS Form 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All previous versions of thls form are obsolete 

I I 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

12/16/2022 

DATE REVIEWED 

12/16/2022 

This report is the property of the U.S. Postal inspection Service. Possession. d/ssem/natfon, 
dlstributlon0 or oopyifJg of this report or its contents is prohibited without express permfssfon of the 

U.S. Post;;JJ Inspection Service. 



® UNITED STATES POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 

IS FORM 75 - REPORT OF ACTIVITY 

DIVISION. DOMICILE ACTIVITY DATE 

Houston Jackson, MS 12/15/2022 
ACTIVITY TYPE 

Miscellaneous - Other 

REPORT TITLE 

Acquisition of Evidence (5) 

DETAILS 

1. On or about December 15, 2022, Postal Inspector 
parcels, each with a return name and address of " 
and addressed to various locations around the countr 
14, 2022 at 2:07 m from the Lefleur Post Office. 

Page I 1 

START TIME: EN.D TIME: 

1 :00 pm 1 :30 pm 

Employee(s) inforrned Postal Inspector 
t e parce s contaIne prescnptIon medication used to induce abortions. The parcels were 
intercepted at the Lefleur Post Office and detained for further investigation. 

2. On the same date and time Postal Inspector 

REFERENCE 

1. Receipt for parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 
2. 

3. 25 mail parcels assigned USPIS evidence property number 

ISFotm 75 
Report of Activity 
Updated October 1, 2022 
All previous versions of this form are obsolete 

J:I I I 'I 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DATE SUBMITTED 

12/16/2022 

DAT!= REVIEWl=D 

12/16/2022 

This report Is the property ol the U.S. Postal Inspection Service. Possession, dissemination, 
distribution. or copying of this repon or its contents is prohibited without express permission of the 

U.S. Postal Inspection Service. 
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3 -TRACKING®# 

l \. !fl I 

IJl IHt()' 

l 
) 

) ( \1 '~Bill 

) 
) 

' r \ I<< 11 , \ \ ! ) \ I l / l l{ I \\ \I{\{ 1\, l 

en~ rec e··, r cer 

,..., ., 
' 'i.l ; 

'flie person r propert) to be iearc~ed, des~ribed above 11 believed to conceal t111~nv 
11,t oarsor, ~• de,,. o~ ,,., prctJ! ll~b•sezed. 

lllega
1 
controlled substances 111 violation ol Title 21

1 
United Sta es Code, Section 84'1 and 843. 

pro pert)'. I find tha\ the affida~1«s), or any recorded lc$\nnony, establi)h probable cause to search and seize lne person or 

' . 

YO ARF, C O~l \11,~N I) ED to execute tnis warrant on or before 
/ --,.no-110-er-,e--:-ed~1'4-;-d~v""7sl ______ _ 

[9'in the da~lime 6:00 a.m. to \0 p.m. 0 at any lime in the day or night ai I find reasonable cause ha~ been 
established 

U11less delayed notice is authorized below you mu~I give a copy of the warran1 and a receipl for the property 
taken 10 the person from whom, or from whose premises, the propert~ was taken, or leave the cop~ and receipt a1 tne 
place w~ere the property was !aken. 

The officer executing this warrant, or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an 
inventory as re~u1red b} law and oromotl~ return this warrant and inventory lo United States Magistrate lud~e 

1name1 

0 I find iliat im1nediate no1ification maJ have an adverse result Ested in I & U.S.C. 2705 texcept for delay 
of trial), and authorrze the officer execu\ing this w~rrant to delay notice 10 the person who 

I 
or whose property, will be 

searched or seized lchec~ the appropriate box) 0 for_ days lno\ to exceed 30I 

Ci1y and S1a1e: Jackson
1 
Mississippi 
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